

Meeting Minutes  
WCR Greater Triangle  
Board Meeting 8/4  
Time: 11:30 am  
RRAR

Attendance:

Fara Pourshariati – President  
Tallie Griffith – President Elect  
Mahala Landin – Treasurer  
Maya Galletta- Secretary  
Marcia Baltimore – Programs  
Shannon Brien- membership

Sponsor: Jimmy Hedges

Previous Business

- June minutes reviewed and approved
- Fara to send out email to BOD for vote on secretary position
- Instagram up to date

Financial Review

- YTD financials were submitted and discussed
- \$4251 in bank
- Mahala review Billhighway by Sept
- What are we? We cannot GIVE to charity **however we can give hands**

Membership

- Shanon and Brett to continue to work on this
- Concentrate on benefits of membership to grow membership
- Make it a privilege
- Hand written notes
- invitations to lunch
- Orientation
- Purchase list from NCREC
- Need Ambassadors
- Scholarship opportunities- looking for form
- Leaders made here

Social Media

- Repost events

## Strategic Partners

- all set for PMN

## Program and Events

- August 24<sup>th</sup> 70s theme boat party 12-4 @Jordan Lake
  - 10-12 people per boat
  - \$10 registration fee
- Aug 31<sup>st</sup> – International Realtor Panel 930 -1130 @RRAR (Global)
  - Auction item?
  - members should be ready to mingle
  - Can this go virtual?
- September 21<sup>st</sup> PMN
  - Can this go virtual?
- October 19<sup>th</sup> Horror Stories
  - No expenses
  - Costumes?
- October 27<sup>th</sup> Pumpkin Spice Coffee Social 9 – 10 am
  - Location TBD
- November 18th- Casino Night
  - Need to form committee for this so all conversations are done “together”

\*\*\* See Event Report - attached

## Board Meetings

### Past President Lunch

- Board and Presidents attendance
- Prestonwood
- December 1<sup>st</sup> 1130 am
- Need to send personal note-cards
- Do we have this list?

Note: And \$400 will be given to each board of directors (Treasure , Secretary, Membership, Program, Event , strategic partner directors), towards WCR, NAR National conference trip

## Motions made

Meeting ended 1:16pm